



June 22, 2026

The Office of the County Engineer
Brazoria County
451 North Velasco St, Suite 230
Angleton, Texas 77515

Re: Construction of the Bridge, Paving
And Appurtenances To Serve Kirby Drive
Brazoria County MUD No. 40
LJA Job No. 2149-8009P (6.1)

To Whom This May Concern:

This letter serves to respectfully request the Brazoria County final acceptance of the streets within Kirby Drive. We also request acceptance into the County's maintenance system as the one-year warranty period has ended. Acceptance of streets within Kirby Drive are as follows:

Kirby Drive Length = 593.91' Paving Width = 25' R.O.W. Width = 120'

Should you have any questions or need any additional information concerning this project, please call me at 713.380.4425.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Hannah J. Horsfield', written in a cursive style.

Hannah J. Horsfield, PE
Project Manager

HJH/sb

Copy: Mr. Russell Bynum, Pomona Phase 6, LLC
Mr. Scott Wright, DFH Coventry, LLC